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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Agriculture

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
GaBAI sa Pag-unlad ng Paghahayupan

December 17, 2019

MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR
No. 4
Series of 2019

TO: LOCAL COMMERCIAL SHIPPERS

VETERINARY QUARANTINE OFFICERS AND INSPECTORS
National Veterinary Quarantine Services
Veterinary Quarantine Stations

FROM: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTING RULES OF DA MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 30 s. 2019
“SUPPLEMENTARY GUIDELINE FOR UNCOOKED PROCESSED MEAT AND
MEAT PRODUCTS”

To facilitate the implementation of DA Memorandum Order No. 30 s. 2019 issued on
November 4, 2019 entitled “Supplementary Guideline for Uncooked Processed Meat and Meat
Products” which requires the submission of License to Operate (LTO) and individual
Certificate of Product Registration (CPR) from the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for
the local Shipping Permit application of uncooked processed meat and meat products, the
Official Receipt of CPR application per product with printed form of application details
may be submitted in lieu of copy of CPR until March 31, 2020.

For your information and guidance.

ONNIE D. DOMINGO, DVM, MSc
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"A food-secure Philippines with prosperous farmers and fisherfolk’
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